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¥Mr, Ernie Patcn ' : CONLEL g,‘/& L )L.‘ C.-t t’)
Pluraas County Aszessor's Office /

 P. O. Box 1016 - o \ ,-,Hahl3t -
Quincy, California 95971 , : ‘ R AN

Dear Mr. Eaton:
Subject: Inventory Exemotioﬁ‘

In our telephone convnrsanlon the other <ay, you
Jak“d wiether eguisment leas=d out by an avuipnment reatal
vard and a boat that was lexr~ad by a resort on L;Pe Alnanor
would ba entitled to the inveatory exeua*zon.

As you pointad out, prior to tha vassage of AB 66,
the boat and the rental equicnent were considared to be
business inventorr items. It is our opinion that such
items still remain business inventories.

In reqard to thﬂ Propo*it1on 4 matter, I have
requagted the Bulget Analyst's scction of the state to
forvard ma a coovy of their analvsis of Prooosition 4. When
I receive the cnny, which should be sonetine next week, I
will foruard it on to you.

Very truly'yogrs,

Glenn L. ®igby
agsistaat Cnxaf Counsel

GLR:8fh
bec: Mr. G, P. Adelman

Mr. R, H. Gustafson
' Legal ' ‘




